) »

=D MAR 0 3 201

SCAN

990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2009 andending JUN 30, 2010
B Check if Please |C Name of organization - D Employer identification number
appleble | e lrs :

Sgress oo A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

tange | "™ | Doing Business As 36-4444200

ratum ses | Number and street (or P.0. box if mail 1s not delivered to street address) |Room/suite | E Telephone number
Creme- |2 2750 WEST ROOSEVELT ROAD 312-372-6707

renanled] tens | ity or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 G_Gross receipts $ 1,144,724.
[ ]fgphca- CHICAGO, IL. 60608 H(a) Is this a group return

Pendind £ Name and address of principal officerNELIDA ROWLAND for affihates? [lves [XINo

956 S. BARTLETT ROAD SUITE 300, BARTLETT, IL{Hb)Areallaffiiatesncluded?Jves [__INo

| _Tax-exempt status* IJ_LI 501(c) (3 ) (nsert no) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 If "No," attach a hst. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WNW.ASAFEHAVEN.COM H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization; [ X ] Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ | Other B>

| L Year of formation; 200 1] M State of legal domicile: TLs

[Part]| Summary
o | 1 Brefly descnibe the organization's mission or most significant activities. THE ORGANIZATION WILL PROVIDE
g JOB PLACEMENT, REHABILITATION SERVICES IN A RESIDENTIAL SETTING FOR
g 2 Check this box P |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
31 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) 3 5
2 4 Number of ndependent voting members of the governing body={Rart V|, line 1b) 4 5
% | 5 Total number of employees (Part V, ine 2a) REC E FVE D 5 4
‘é’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ro 6 3 g 0
© | 7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, colu ), 1 (73] 7a o
< b Net unrelated business taxable ncome from Form 990-T, Iw!eég 1 PE@ ‘1 é Z Q” O 7b 0.
;@ Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part VII, line 1h) 112,304. 738,453.
g 9 Program service revenue {Part VIIl, ine 2g) <2,318.p 295,926.
é 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), ines 3, 4, and 7d)
11 Other revenue (Part VIilI, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 110,345.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part Vili, column (A), line 12) 109,986. 1,144,724.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4)
] 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A}, lines 5-10) 81 L 784. 411 . 836.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e)
:l) b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) P> 41,132. (
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11-241) 35,040. 714,461.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 116,824. 1,126,297.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18 from line 12 <6,838.p 18,427.
Eé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
=S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 54,992, 16,124.,475.
<3| 21 Total habiltties (Part X, line 26) 64,754, 16,115,810.
%’ug_’ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract ine 21 from line 20 <9,762.b 8,665.
[ Part Il | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying sched and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it 1s true, correct,
and complete Beclaratlon of We{ than officer) 1s based on all informatio whlcas any knowledge
Sign } W %’?4% |(7(/yﬁ/
Here Signature of officer 7/ /~ //’ /{( ( I |° QND Dgé °/
} NELIDA \HZQUEL- LW ™ CcEo PRESIDENT
Type or printname and title. ™
o 7Y I fod (G N e
Preparer's ilgr!ature Z 01/27/11]employed B ,:I ~
Use only |vowst o FGMK, LLC S o
:Z'gr‘:'::'::gd% 2801 LAKESIDE DRIVE, 3RD FLOOR
P4 BANNOCKBURN, IL 60015 Phoneno. > 847-374-0400

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

|__X__] Yes

I:INo

932001 02-04-10

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2009) \(\
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" Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page?2
[ Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Bnefly descnbe the organization’s mission
THE ORGANIZATION WILL PROVIDE JOB PLACEMENT, REHABILITATION SERVICES
IN A RESIDENTIAL SETTING FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DRUG OR ALCOHOL

ADDICTIONS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? L. . lX]Yes D No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes i how it conducts, any program services? DYes IE No

If "Yes," descnibe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 272,942, mcluding grants of $ )(Revenue $ 195,950.)
TO PROVIDE RECOVERY HOUSING AND RECOVERY RELATED SERVICES TO
INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE A DRUG OR ALCOHOL ADDICTION AND TO PROVIDE
EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING SERVICES FOR THE PREVENTION OF ALCOHOL, DRUG
ADDICTION AND OTHER ADDICTIONS.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 439,875 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 297,452.)
TO PROVIDE HOUSING AND SUPPORTIVE SERVICES TO THE HOMELESS.

4c (Code. ) (Expenses $ 0 . including grants of $ )(Revenue $ 295,926.)
TO MANAGE THE ACTIVITIES OF ONE OF THE LARGEST HOMELESS SHELTERS IN THE
AREA.

4d Other program services. (Descnbe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 228,654. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 297.,452.)
4e__Total program service expenses | & 941.,471.
Form 990 (2009)
932002
02-04-10
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Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)?
If *Yes," complete Schedule A . 1 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbylng activities? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. |s the organization subject to the section 6033(e) notice and
reporting requirement and proxy tax? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the nght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quast-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions "Yes"? /f so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Vill, IX, or X
as applicable 11 | X
® Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f Yes complete Schedule D,
Part VI ,
® Did the organization report an amount for nvestments - other secunties in Part X, Iine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total i
assets reported in Part X, hne 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil.
® Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, hne 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill.
® Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, hne 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX.
® Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X.
® Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X. '
12 Did the organization obtain separate, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete e
Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and XllI. 12 | X
12A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No
If "Yes," completing Schedule D, Parts Xl, Xil, and Xlil 1s optional X I 12A X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part | 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes," complete Schedule F, Part Il 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Part i . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundratsing event gross income and contnbutions on Part VIII, Imes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIiI, ine 9a? If Yes
complete Schedule G, Part Ill . 19 X
20 _Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H 20 X
Form 990 (2009)
932003
02-04-10
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" Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part I1X, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), ine 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and lli 22 X

23 D the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organlzatlon s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes," complete
Schedule J . .. 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prnincipal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer hnes 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If “No", go to hne 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? . 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
| 25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
| disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualfied
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selechon committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties, (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions) . '

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a family member) was
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M 2 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnbutions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M X
| 31 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?!f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts Il lil, IV, and V, line 1 X
Is any refated organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
i If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 X
\ 36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the orgamzation make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related orgamza'uon"
if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ne 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that i1s not a related organization
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedute O for Part VI, lines 11 and 19?
‘ Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
| Form 990 (2009)
932004
02-04-10




Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page5
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 2
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0- if not appllcable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming N e
{(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 4 N A
b If at least one Is reported on line 2a, did the orgamzation file all required federal employment tax retuns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see instructions) DR DN
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," provide an explanatton in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time durnng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P> .
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and :
Financial Accounts. I R
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes," to hne 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding Prohibited
Tax Shelter Transaction? 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the orgamization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b if "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). L’ -
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services
provided to the payor? 7a X
b f"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Dd the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which # was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If "Yes," ndicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal RN T
benefit contract? N . 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7 X
g For all contnbutions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h For contnbutions of cars, boats, arplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as required? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the -
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings e o
at any time dunng the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 1
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49667? 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
a Initiation fees and capital contrnibutions included on Part ViiI, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of ciub facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them) . 11b .
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization fiing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year I 12b
Form 990 (2009)
832005
02-04-10




Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure Foreach "Yes" response to Ines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No® response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body 1a 5
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent 1b 5
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relatlonshlp with any other B N
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 D the organization delegate contro! over management duties customarly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware durnng the year of a matenal diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body? 7a X
; b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7b X
} 8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the year ’
1 by the following o
a The governing body? g8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses i Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code )
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? 10a X
b If "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? 10b
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11 | X
11A Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. .
12a Does the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? I/f "No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse
to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes, " descrnbe
in Schedule O how this 1s done . 12¢ X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approvai by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? .
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official X 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes" to ine 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions ) a
16a Did the organization invest n, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a . R
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s ~
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed > I L
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public inspection Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply
D Own website |:| Another's website [XI Upon request
19 Descnibe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public
1 20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization p»
‘ MICHAEL KIRK - (312)372-6707
P.O. BOX 210, PAL.OS PARK, IL 60464
Form 990 (2009)
932008
02-04-10




Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax
year Use Schedule J-2 if additional space 1s needed.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® | st all of the organization’s current key employees See instructions for definition of "key employee "

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. !

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons

D?_] Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A (B) €) (D) (E) )
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per 5 from from related other
week § - the organizations compensation
5|3 & organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
§ é g g.' (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
ERI g |8g| _ and related
% 3 g s ;ﬁé g organizations
NELIDA ROWLAND
CEQO AND PRESIDENT 20.00{X X 0. 0. 0.
MARK G. MULROE
SECRETARY AND TREASURER 20.001X X 0. 0. 0.
SKIP LAND
DIRECTOR 5.00|X 0. 0. 0.
LINDA MENSCH
DIRECTOR 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
ABE THOMPSON
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
932007 02-04-10 Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page8
|Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Posrttion Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per s from from related other
week g - the organizations compensation
S|z 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
§ é g g’ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
3 § . § E ,:; . and related
E 2 g é ;::E: E organizations
1b Total » 0. 0. 0.
Total number of individuals (including but not hmited to those histed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on X
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization B .
and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for services rendered to . :
the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization NONE
(A) (B) €)
Name and business address Descniption of services Compensation
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those histed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization p» 0
Form 990 (2009)

932008 02-04-10




Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page9
[Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
A (B) © Re\(igr)we
Total revenue Related or Unrelated excluded from
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sections 512,
. 513, or 514
‘2‘2 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
gg b Membership dues 1b . . |
,,,-E ¢ Fundraising events 1c 104 z 522, ::
%‘_‘a d Related organizations 1d 31,259.
'{:" E e Government grants (contnbutions) 1e 508 7 740. N . g
-% g f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and f
aL similar amounts not included above 1 93,932.
=0 |
g'g g Noncash contributions included in hnes 1a-1f § 5 0 7 1 9 1 ol . . - :
O%  h_Total. Add ines 1a-1f | 3 738,453, !
Business Code| _ R o _ o
8 | 2a MANAGEMENT OF HOMELESS | 561000 295,926.4 295,926.
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add Iines 2a-2f » 295,926. '
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) | 4
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties »
() Real () Personal | = e
6 a Gross Rents 110345.
b Less rental expenses .
c Rental ncome or (loss) 110345. L ~ o ) . ) '
d Net rental income or (loss) > 110,345.] 110,345.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (1) Securrties {n) Other .
assets other than inventory i
b Less cost or other basis [
and sales expenses :
¢ Gain or (loss) — m
d Net gain or (loss) >
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ 104,522. of 3 \
é contributions reported on line 1¢). See “‘@i :f(
5 Part IV, ine 18 a 0. }
g b Less direct expenses b N ) . .
¢ Net income or (loss} from fundraising events » 0.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See .
Part IV, ine 19 a ;
b Less. direct expenses b L . e
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a '
b Less cost of goods sold b _ _ . - B
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code L . ;
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d » '
12 Total revenue. See instructions. > 1144724.] 406,271. 0. 0.
o Form 990 (2009)

10
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Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page10
| Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B}, (C), and (D).

i i (A) (B) (C) D)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Funéraismg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VHI. expenses general expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and i
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, ine 21 !
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part |V, ine 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U S.
See Part IV, ines 15 and 16
4 Benefits pad to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 411,836. 329,496. 65,272. 17,068.
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non-employees)

a Management
b Legal 31,291. 31,291.
¢ Accounting 44398. 4,398.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 Yo oot
f Investment management fees
g Other 5,685. 500. 1,000. 4,185,
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 41,474. 26,831. 13,401. 1,242.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 82,048. 79,332. 2,716.
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 172,058. 172,058.
21 Payments to affihates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 105,654. 105,654.
23 Insurance 50,700. 45,329. 5,371.
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
above. (Expenses grouped together and labeled !
miscellaneous may not exceed 5% of total .
expenses shown on line 25 below.) )
a PROGRAM FOOD, CLOTHING 169,042. 169,042.
b OTHER 27,502. 5,779. 18,870. 2,853.
¢ SPECIAL EVENTS 16,968. 1,184. 15,784.
d TELEPHONE 6,692. 6,.266. 426.
e TRANPORTATION 949. 949.
f All other expenses
25 Total functional exp . Add lines 1 through 24t 1,126,297. 941,471. 143,694. 41,132.

26 Jointcosts Check here P> [:l if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

932010 02-04-10 Form 990 (2009)
11




Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

36-4444200 Page

| Part X | Balance Sheet

932011 02-04-10

12

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 48,419.] 1 72,197.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts recevable, net 6,573.] a 257,529.
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key v !
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part Il e L U
of Schedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section - .
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete o . o - L
Part Il of Schedule L 6
I] 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7 388 ¢ 597.
ﬁ 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 3 . 172.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other . s ;
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 14,851,372.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 91 7 895. 0.[10c 14 .7 59 . 477.
11 Investments - publicly traded securties 11
12 Investments - other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part iV, line 11 13
14 Intangble assets 14 509,093.
15 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 0.] 15 134,410.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 54,992.] 16 16,124 . 475.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 64 ; 754.| 17 43 1 945.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 20
o (21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ | 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, o
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part Il N "i R e
- of Schedule L 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23 15 P 572 P 196.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrefated third parties 24
25 Other liabilties Complete Part X of Schedule D 0.l 25 499,669.
26 Total liabilities. Add ines 17 through 25 64,754.! 2 16,115,810.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P IE and complete
4 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. o . e
% 27  Unrestricted net assets <9,762.p27 <70,927.>
g 28 Temporanly restncted net assets 28 79 7 592.
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets . 29
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34. )
% 30 Caprtal stock or trust prnincipal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances <9,762.p33 8,665.
34  Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 54,992.| 34 16,124 L 475.
Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page12

| Part Xl | Financial Statements and Reporting

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: I:] Cash IKI Accrual D Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

b Were the organization’s financial statements audrted by an independent accountant?

3a

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

if the organization changed erther its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in Schedule O

If "Yes" to ine 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
consolidated basis, separate basis, or both*

[X’ Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audrt or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337? R

If “Yes,"” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audtts.

2a“ ‘ X

2b| X

2c X

o] =t | e —nd

3a X

3b

932012 02-04-10

13
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2009
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section T
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection |
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200

I Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The organization is not a private foundation because #t 1s. (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )

]

b WN =

00 B0 O

10
1

(]

e[ ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmentat unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descnbed in section 170{b){ 1)(A}(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part |1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

An organization that normally receives. (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and {2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descrbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a |:] Type | b E] Type Il c D Type lit - Functionally integrated d |:| Type Hi - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type lll

supporting organization, check this box . |:|
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the following persons?

(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) and (i) below, Yes | No

the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)

(ii) A family member of a person described in () above? 11g(ii)

(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnibed in () or () above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (()'r'é)ag}’z';‘t’lgf] s t(?;llgrtgzr:zatéor: (¥) Did you oty the qrgag‘l'gt'%}]hﬁ] el (vii) Amount of

organization (described on lines 1-9 - y tlf7 0 ge; 'zation In c0 > | (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your suppor U.S.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

932021 02-08-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2)2009 A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

|Part|||

36-4444200 pPage2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part |.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»

1

6

Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add hnes 1 through 3

The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmenta! unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

Public support. Subtract bine 5 from line 4

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

{c) 2007

(d) 2008

(e} 2009

(f) Total

203,936.

7,138.

4,660.

112,304.

1,144,724,

1,472,762,

203,936.

4,660.

112,304.

1,144,724,

1,472,762,

e

L

1,472,762,

Section B. Total Support

7
8

1
12
13

Calendar year (or fiscal year begmning in)p»

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carned on
Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V)

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(a) 2005

(b) 2006

{c) 2007

(d) 2008

{e) 2009

(f) Total

203,936.

7,138.

4,660.

112,304.

1,144,724,

1,472,762,

1,472,762,

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) .
First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

12

|

166,446.

»[ ]

14 Public support percentage for 2009 (ine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)}
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Il, ine 14

14

100.00 %

15

100.00 =%

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organization did not check the box on Ime 13 and line 1415 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

» (X1

b 33 1/3% support test - 2008.|f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 151s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and lne 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2008.if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explamn in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

»[ ]

»[ ]

»[ ]
»[ ]

I 932022
02-08-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 3

{ Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2) (complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p> (a) 2005 {b) 2006 {c) 2007 {d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contrbutions, and

membership fees recewved (Do not
include any “unusual grants ")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furmished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

‘ 5 The value of services or facilities
l furmished by a governmentai unit to
| the organization without charge
6 Total. Add Ines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
! exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on kne 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support {Subtractine 7¢ from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)p»> {a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 {d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
‘ and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add Iines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included tn ine 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly camed on
12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
i assets (Explain in Part IV)
i 13 Total support (add ines 9, 10¢c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here > [:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public suppon percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by hne 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (Iine 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 Investment Income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part I, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or ine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

932023 02-08-10
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Schedule D Supplemental Financial Statements °M25'h’~"6°9°“

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
PartIV,line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12. 0O 5 i
y ,» 4,8,9, 10, 11, pen to Public
e o1 ine wreasury P> Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200

| Part | ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

N Hh WON

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (durnng year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors Iin writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ':, Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In wnting that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? [:' Yes |:| No

I Partll I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a0 oo

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or pleasure) ,:I Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat :] Preservation of a certified histonic structure
:I Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement i1s located p»

Does the organization have a wrntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [:] Yes [:l No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>

Amount of expenses incurred In monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durnng the yearp $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)

and section 170(h)(4)B)()? D Yes ,:] No
In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other simitar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X1V, the text of
the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal treasures,
or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts relating to
these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, kne 1 > $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X o > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gan, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N N
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . > $
LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
932051
02-01-10
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

36-4444200 Page2

| Part Il [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection tems

(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition
b I:' Scholarly research
c I___] Preservation for future generations

d El Loan or exchange programs

e

[:I Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV
5 Dunng the year, did the organization sohcit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

I:J Yes

DNO

I Part IV I Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributtons or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Beginning balance
Additions during the year
Distnbutions during the year
Ending balance

- 0o a o0

2a D the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

b If "Yes"

explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

I___| Yes

DNo

Amount

1c

1d

1e

1f

D Yes

DNO

{PartV

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

g End of year balance

[ 2 - o I -

-

{a) Current year

{b) Pnior year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

“E

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

a Board designated or quasir-endowment P>
Permanent endowment p>

T

%

%

¢ Term endowment P

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by
(i) unrelated organizations
(it) related organizations

b If "Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Yes | No

3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

[Part VI |Investments - Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Description of investment

(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

{b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

1a Land

b Buldings

¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment

e Other

1,031,070. 1,031,070.
12,819,557. 66,218.] 12,753,339.
528,319. 8,805. 519,514.
472,426. 16,872, 455,554.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 8990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)

» | 14,759,477,

932052
02-01-10
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Schediuile D (Form 990) 2009 A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200 Page3
[ Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Descnption of security or category
(including name of secunty)

(c) Method of valuation:

(b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Iine 12.) > - '
| Part VIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(c) Method of valuation:

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

g
£

Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) p» T
[Part IX] Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, fine 15
(a) Descnption (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 15) | 2
[Part X | Other Liabilities. see Form 990, Part X, line 25
1. (a) Descnption of liability {b) Amount

Federal ncome taxes
ACCRUED INTEREST 94,408.
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES 405, 261.

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25.) > 499,669.
2. FIN 48 Footnote In Part XV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s liability for
uncertain tax positions under FIN 48

090730 Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

36-4444200 Page4

| Part X1 | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1

© ONOOOGL- WON

.

Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), ine 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25)
Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract tine 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9

1

1,144,724.

1,126,297.

18,427.

O[O |N D O[> [WIN

O.

10

18,427,

| Part X1l | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1
2

O 0 0 T o

-2 -}

[

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 12-

Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

Add hnes 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12 but not on line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 12 )

2a

1

1,144,724.

2b

2c

2d

4a

2e

0.

1,144,724.

4b

4c

0.

5

1,144,724,

| Part XlI| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Return

1
2

®© o 060 T o

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on ine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25.
Donated services and use of facilities

Pnor year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Descrbe in Part X1V}

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part iX, ine 25, but not on ne 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b
Other (Descnbe in Part XIV )

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18.)

2a

1

1,126,297.

2b

2c

2d

4a

2¢

0'

1,126,297.

4b

4c

0.

5

1,126,297,

[Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part il, ines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, ines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part
X, line 2, Part XI, ine 8, Part Xi!, ines 2d and 4b; and Part Xlll, hnes 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any addrtional information.

832054

02-01-10
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2009
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, - T TR
Department of the Treasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
niemal revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection - .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a D Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and emall solicitations f E] Solicitation of govermment grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:] Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations
2 a Dud the organization have a wntten or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? I:I Yes ‘:] No
b If "Yes," hst the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization

v) Amount pad .
(i) Name of individual " . f\(.l'r:!)raloslgr (iv) Gross receipts tg )or reta,ne‘(’, by) | (Vi) Amount paid
(ii) Actwit have custod ( Y} | to (or retamed by)
or entlty (fundraiser) y orvcontrol ofy from actnvny fundraiser ; \zatio Y
contributions? isted in col. (i) organization
Yes | No

Total >
3 List all states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1s exempt from registration or licensing

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2009

932081 02-03-10
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-€2) 2009 A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

36-

4444200 Page2

| Part Il ] Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1

ANNUAL EVENT]

(b) Event #2

(c) Other events

NONE

(d) Total events
(add col (a) through

col

® (event type) {event type) (total number) (c)

é 1 Gross receipts 104,522. 104,522.
2 Less: Chantable contributions 104,522. 104,522.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes

o | 8 Noncash prizes

3

&

2| 6 Rent/facility costs

Ll

°

%’ 7 Food and beverages
8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 41,132, 41,132.
10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) » | 41,132,
11_Net income summary Combine line 3, column {d), and line 10 » <41,132.>

| Part Ili

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 19, or reported more than

(b) Pull tabs/instant

(d) Total gaming (add

@
2 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. {a) through col (c))
2
[o]
o
1 Gross revenue
o | 2 Cash prizes
&
5
g3 Noncash prizes
w
°
£ | 4 Rent/facility costs
(a
5 Other direct expenses
CIves.  %{l_lves. %[ Ives_ % B
6 Volunteer labor I:I No El No D No
7 Drirect expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) { )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column (d), and line 7

b If "No," explain

b If "Yes," explain:

11 Does the organization operate gaming activiies with nonmembers?

Yes | No
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities. o
a Is the organization ficensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? 9a
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dunng the tax year? 10a
. 11
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed to b -
12

administer charitable gaming?

932082 02-03-10
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2)2009 A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

36-4444200 Page3

Yes | No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in: ‘
a The organization’s facility . . 13a % i
b An outside facility X . 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records [
i
Name p 1
. f
Address P e
\ .125;% Y 2
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? 15a
e . - S
v *n%é" " :
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount &l 5
of gaming revenue retaned by the third party b $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:
Name p> 4
Address P> & &z
L
L
16 Gaming manager information *
Name P
Gaming manager compensation p $ ki e &ig
o e
Description of services provided P> ‘
- w (g R ; VJ,A)

l___l Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions
a Is the organization required under state law to make chantable distnbutions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distnibutions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities duning the tax year p» $

A

17a

i

F s ¢

%
4

AR

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Noncash Contributions

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200
[Part1] | Types of Property
(a) (b) {c) (d)
Check if Number of Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable | contnbutions |Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1g revenues
1 Arnt-Works of art
2 Art- Historical treasures
3 Art- Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9 Secunties - Publicly traded
10 Securities - Closely held stock
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests
12 Securnities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures
14 Qualfied conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxdermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 Other » ( DONATED SERVI) X 321 50,191. COMPARABLE HOURLY WA
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28  Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization dunng the tax year for contnibutions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgment 29
Yes [ No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contnbution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must hold for :
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt purposes for N R
the entire holding period? 30a X
b If "Yes," descnibe the arrangement in Part || R
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If "Yes," descnbe in Part Il 7
33 If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked, E
descnbe in Part Il. ;
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2009
832141
03-12-10
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. . oMB -
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 Y v
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2009

Form 990 or to provide any additional information. " Open to Public ~
peparren: of ihe Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

INDIVIDUALS WITH DRUG OR ALCOHOL ADDICTIONS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 2, NEW PROGRAM SERVICES:

DURING THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 THE ORGANIZATION WAS ASSIGNED 2

CONTRACTS ENABLING THEM TO PROVIDE HOMELESS HOUSING AND SUPPORTIVE

SERVICES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: A COPY OF FORM 990 WILL BE

PRESENTED AT THE NEXT BOARD MEETING BEFORE THE FILING DUE DATE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18: THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 1023, AND

990 ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING

DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS ARE

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII CONTACT ADDRESSES FOR OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, ETC:

NELIDA ROWLAND - 956 S. BARTLETT ROAD SUITE 300, BARTLETT, IL 60103

MARK G. MULROE - 209 S. MAIN ST. 1ST FLOOR, MT. PROSPECT, IL 60005

SKIP LAND - 7349 N. DAMEN STREET, CHICAGO, IL 60645

LINDA MENSCH - 200 S. MICHIGAN AVE. SUITE 1240, CHICAGO, IL 60604

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
932211
02-03-10
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- OMBN 5-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 ~ 7
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2009
Form 990 or to provide any additional information. "Open to Public ~
Debariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Inspection ;
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200

ABE THOMPSON - 515 N. RIDGELAND, OAK PARK, IL 60302

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 1

CHANGE IN METHOD OF ACCOUNTING

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010, THE TAXPAYER HAS FILED FORM

3115 TO CHANGE ITS OVERALL METHOD OF ACCOUNTING FROM CASH BASIS TO

ACCRUAL BASIS SO THEIR ACCOUNTING FOR TAX PURPOSES WILL BE CONSISTENT

WITH FINANCTIAL REPORTING PURPOSES.

LHA For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

032211
02-03-10
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oo December 20509) Application for Change in Accounting Method OMB No 1545.0152

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Narne of filer (name of parent corporation if a consolidated group) (see Instructions) Identification number (See instructions)

36-4444200

Principal business activity code number (see instructions)

A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see the instructions Tax year of change begins (MM/DD/YYYY) JULY 1 , 2009
P.O. BOX 210 Tax year of change ends (MMW/DD/YYYY)  JUNE 30 , 2010
City or town, state, and ZIP code Name of contact person (see instructions)
PALOS PARK, IL 60464 MIKE KIRK
Name of applicant(s) (if different than filer) and identification number(s) (see instructions) Contact person’s telephone number
312-372-6707
If the applicant is a member of a consolidated group, check this box e . . > O
If Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative, is attached (see mstructuons for when Form 2848 1s
required), check thisbox . . . .o . <o R » O
Check the box to indicate the tYPe °f appllcant Check the approprlate box to indicate the type
[ Individual [ Cooperative (Sec. 1381) of accounting method change being requested.
{7 Corporation (O Partnership (see instructions)
(] Controlled foreign corporation [ S corporation [[] Depreciation or Amortization
(Sec 957) [ insurance co. (Sec. 816(a)) | [] Financial Products and/or Financial Activities of
] 10/50 corporation (Sec. 904(d)(2)(E)) [] Insurance co. (Sec 831) Financial Institutions
[J Quakfied personal service [] Other (specify) » x] Other (specify) » CASH TO ACCRUAL
corporation (Sec. 448(d)(2))
x1 Exempt organization. Enter Code section » 501 (C) (3)

Caution. To be eligible for approval of the requested change in method of accounting, the taxpayer must provide all information that 1s relevant to the taxpayer
or to the taxpayer's requested change in method of accounting This includes all information requested on this Form 3115 (including its instructions), as
well as any other information that is not specifically requested

The taxpayer must attach all applicable suppiemental statements requested throughout this form.

Information For Automatic Change Request
1 Enter the applicable designated automatic accounting method change number for the requested automatic change Enter
only one designated automatic accounting method change number, except as provided for in guidance published by the
IRS If the requested change has no designated automatic accounting method change number, check "Other," and provide
both a description of the change and citation of the IRS guidance providing the automatic change See instructions

» (a) Change No 34 (b) Other [ Description »
2 Do any of the scope limitations described in section 4.02 of Rev. Proc. 2008-52 cause automatic consent to be
unavailable for the applicant's requested change? If "Yes," attach an explanation.
Note. Complete Part Il below and then Part IV, and also Schedules A through E of this form (if app//cable)

IEEHI information For All Requests
3 Did or will the applicant cease to engage in the trade or business to which the requested change relates, or
terminate its existence, in the tax year of change (see instructions)? . .
if “Yes,” the applicant 1s not eligible to make the change under automatic change request procedures

4a Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the
applicable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) under examination (see instructions)?
Iif “No,” go to line 5.

b Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue (with respect to either the applicant or
any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable tax year(s))
either (i) under consideration or (ii) placed in suspense (see instructions)? . .

Signature (see instructions)

Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this application, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bebef,
the application contains all the relevant facts relating to the application, and it 1s true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than applicant) ts based on all
information of which preparer has any knowledge

Filer Preparer (other than filer/applicant)
Signature and date Signature of individual preparing the application and date
MICHAEL P. DONATO
Name and title (print or type) Name of individual preparing the application (print or type)
FGMK, LLC

Name of firm preparing the application

o For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions. Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)




Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)
BN information For All Requests (confinued)

4c Is the method of accounting the applicant is requesting to change an issue pending (with respect to either the
apphicant or any present or former consohidated group in which the applicant was a member during the applicable
tax year(s)) for any tax year under examination (see instructions)?
d s the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the procedures requiring that the operatlng
division director consent to the filing of the request (see instructions)? .
if “Yes,” attach the consent statement from the director.
e |s the request to change the method of accounting being filed under the 90-day or 120-day window penod?
if “Yes,” check the box for the applicable window period and attach the required statement (see instructions)
O 90 day [J 120 day. Date examination ended »
f If you answered “Yes" to line 4a, enter the name and telephone number of the examining agent and the tax
year(s) under examination.
Name » Telephone number » Tax year(s) »
g Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the examining agent identified on line 4f?
5a Does the applicant (or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a member durmg the
apphcable tax year(s)) have any Federal income tax return(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court?
If“Yes,” enter the name of the (check the box) [] Appeals officer and/or ] counsel for the government,
telephone number, and the tax year(s) before Appeals and/or a Federal court.

Name » Telephone number » Tax year(s) »
b Has a copy of this Form 3115 been provided to the Appeals officer and/or counsel for the government identified
on line 5a?

¢ s the method of accountmg the apphcant 1S requestlng to change an issue under cons:deratlon by Appeals and/or
a Federal court (for either the applicant or any present or former consolidated group in which the applicant was a
member for the tax year(s) the applicant was a member) (see instructions)? .

If “Yes,” attach an explanation

6 If the applicant answered “Yes” to line 4a and/or 5a with respect to any present or former consolidated group,
attach a statement that provides each parent corporation’s (a) name, (b) identification number, (c) address,
and (d) tax year(s) during which the applicant was a member that 1s under examination, before an Appeals office,

and/or before a Federal court.

7 If, for federal income tax purposes, the applicant is either an entity (including a imited liability company) treated as
a partnership or an S corporation, is it requesting a change from a method of accounting that is an issue under
consideration in an examination, before Appeals, or before a Federal court, with respect to a Federal income tax
return of a partner, member, or shareholder of that entity? .

| If “Yes,” the applicant is not eligible to make the change.
8a Does the applicable revenue procedure (advance consent or automatic consent) state that the applicant does not
receive audit protection for the requested change (see instructions)?

b If“Yes,” attach an explanation.

9a Has the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party requested or made (under either an automatic change
procedure or a procedure requiring advance consent) a change in method of accounting within the past 5 years
(including the year of the requested change)? . . . . ..

b If "Yes," for each trade or business, attach a description of each requested change in method of accountlng
(including the tax year of change) and state whether the applicant received consent.

¢ If any application was withdrawn, not perfected, or denied, or if a Consent Agreement granting a change was not
signed and returned to the IRS, or the change was not made or not made in the requested year of change, attach
an explanation

10a Does the applicant, its predecessor, or a related party currently have pending any request (including any
concurrently filed request) for a private letter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice? .

b If “Yes,” for each request attach a statement providing the name(s) of the taxpayer, identification number(s), the
type of request (private lefter ruling, change in method of accounting, or technical advice), and the specific issue(s)
in the request(s).

11 Is the applicant requesting to change its overall method of accounting?
If “Yes,” check the appropnate boxes below to indicate the applicant's present and proposed methods of
| accounting Also, complete Schedule A on page 4 of this form.

Present method: x] Cash ] Accrual ] Hybrid (attach description)

Proposed method: {J cash [x] Accrual [ Hybrid (attach description)
form 3115 (Rev 12- 2009)




' Form 3115 (Rev 12-2009)
XN information For All Requests (continued)

12 If the applicant is either (i) not changing its overall method of accounting, or (i) is changing its overall method of
accounting and also changing to a special method of accounting for one or more items, attach a detailed and
complete description for each of the following:

The item(s) being changed.

The applicant’'s present method for the item(s) being changed.

The applicant's proposed method for the item(s) being changed.
The applicant's present overall method of accounting (cash, accrual, or hybrid).

Qo T

13  Attach a detailed and complete description of the applicant's trade(s) or business(es), and the prnincipal business
activity code for each If the applicant has more than one trade or business as defined in Regulations section
1.446-1(d), descrnibe. whether each trade or business is accounted for separately, the goods and services
provided by each trade or business and any other types of activities engaged in that generate gross income; the
overall method of accounting for each trade or business, and which trade or business is requesting to change its
accounting method as part of this application or a separate application.

14  WIill the proposed method of accounting be used for the applicant’s books and records and financial statements?
For insurance companies, see the instructions
If “No,” attach an explanation.

15a Has the applicant engaged, or will it engage, in a transaction to which section 381(a) applies (e.g., a

reorganization, merger, or kquidation) during the proposed tax year of change determined without regard to any
potential closing of the year under section 381(b)(1)?

b If “Yes,” for the tems of income and expense that are the subject of this application, attach a statement identifying
the methods of accounting used by the parties to the section 381(a) transaction immediately before the date of
distribution or transfer and the method(s) that would be required by section 381(c)(4) or (c)(5) absent consent to
the change(s) requested in this application.

16 Does the applicant request a conference with the IRS National Office if the IRS proposes an adverse response?

17  If the applicant is changing to either the overall cash method, an overall accrual method, or is changing its method
of accounting for any property subject to section 263A, any long-term contract subject to section 460, or
inventories subject to section 474, enter the applicant's gross receipts for the 3 tax years preceding the tax year of

change.

1st preceding 2nd preceding 3rd preceding

yearended mo JUNE 30 yr 2009 |yearended mo JUNE 30 yr 2008 |yearended mo JUNE 30 yr 2007

$ 121,5541% 16,960( % 7,138}
XN nformation For Advance Consent Request N/A

18 Is the applicant’s requested change described in any revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulatlon. or
other published guidance as an automatic change request?
If “Yes,” attach an explanation describing why the applicant is submlttmg |ts request under advance consent
request procedures.

19  Attach a full explanation of the legal basis supporting the proposed method for the item being changed Include a
detailed and complete description of the facts that explains how the law specifically applies to the applicant's
situation and that demonstrates that the applicant is authorized to use the proposed method. Include all authority
(statutes, regulations, published rulings, court cases, etc.) supporting the proposed method Also, include either a
discussion of the contrary authorities or a statement that no contrary authority exists.

20 Attach a copy of all documents related to the proposed change (see instructions).

21 Attach a statement of the applicant's reasons for the proposed change.

22 If the apphcant is a member of a consolidated group for the year of change, do all other members of the
consolidated group use the proposed method of accounting for the item being changed?

If “No,” attach an explanation
23a Enter the amount of user fee attached to this application (see instructions). » $
b If the applicant qualifies for a reduced user fee, attach the required information or certification (see instructions).
Section 481(a) Adjustment

24  Does the applicable revenue procedure, revenue ruling, notice, regulation, or other published guidance require the applicant to
implement the requested change in method of accounting on a cut-off basis rather than a section 481(a) adjustment? .

If “Yes,” do not complete lines 25, 26, and 27 below.

25 Enter the section 481(a) adjustment. Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+) or a decrease (-) in .
income » $ -58,181 Attach a summary of the computation and an explanation of the methodology
used to determine the section 481(a) adjustment If it is based on more than one component, show the
computation for each component. If more than one applicant is applying for the method change on the same
application, attach a list of the name, identification number, principal business activity code (see instructions), and
the amount of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to each applicant
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IEZXIYA  Section 481(a) Adjustment (continued)
26  If the section 481(a) adjustment is an increase to income of less than $25,000, does the appllcant elect to take the -
entire amount of the adjustment into account in the year of change? i
27  Is any part of the section 481(a) adjustment attributable to transactions between members of an aff Irated group, a
consolidated group, a controlled group, or other related parties? . . .
If “Yes,” attach an explanation.

Schedule A—Change in Overall Method of Accounting (If Schedule A applies, Part | below must be completed )

I Change in Overall Method (see instructions)

1 Enter the following amounts as of the close of the tax year preceding the year of change. If none, state “None.” Also, attach a
statement providing a breakdown of the amounts entered on lines 1a through 1g.

Amount

a Income accrued but not received (such as accounts receivable) . . . . . $ 6,573
b Income received or reported before it was earned (such as advanced payments) Attach a descrlptlon of

the income and the legal basis for the proposed method . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. NONE
¢ Expenses accrued but not paid (such as accounts payable) . . c e L. A 64,754
d Prepaid expenses previously deducted . . . e NONE
e Supplies on hand previously deducted and/or not prevrously reported e . NONE
f Inventory on hand previously deducted and/or not previously reported. Complete Schedule D, Part II . NONE
g Other amounts (specify). Attach a description of the item and the legal basis for its inclusion in the

calculation of the section 481(a) adjustment. » NONE
h  Net section 481(a) adjustment (Combine lines 1a-1g.) Indicate whether the adjustment is an increase (+)

or decrease (-) in income. Also enter the net amount of this section 481(a) adjustment amount on Part IV,

line25.. . . . . . .. . C e e e e .8 (58,181)

2 |s the applicant also requesting the recurring item exception under section461(h)(3)? . . . . . . . [JYes [l No

3 Attach copies of the profit and loss statement (Schedule F (Form 1040) for farmers) and the balance sheet, if applicable, as of
the close of the tax year preceding the year of change Also attach a statement specifying the accounting method used when
preparing the balance sheet. If books of account are not kept, attach a copy of the business schedules submitted with the
Federal income tax return or other return (e g, tax-exempt organization returns) for that period If the amounts in Part I, lines
1a through 1g, do not agree with those shown on both the profit and loss statement and the balance sheet, attach a statement
explaining the differences

Part ll Change to the Cash Method For Advance Consent Request (see instructions) N/A
Applicants requesting a change to the cash method must attach the following information:

1 A description of inventory items (items whose production, purchase, or sale 1s an income-producing factor) and matenals and
supphes used in carrying out the business.
2 An explanation as to whether the applicant 1s required to use the accrual method under any section of the Code or regulations

Schedule B—Change to the Deferral Method for Advance Payments (see instructions) N/A

1  If the applicant is requesting to change to the Deferral Method for advance payments described in section 5.02 of Rev. Proc
2004-34, 2004-1 C.B. 991, attach the following information.
a A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in section 4.01 of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.
b If the applicant is filing under the automatic change procedures of Rev. Proc 2008-52, the information required by section
8.02(3)(a)-(c) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34.
¢ If the applicant is filing under the advance consent provisions of Rev Proc. 97-27, the information required by section
8.03(2)(a)-(f) of Rev. Proc. 2004-34

2 If the applicant is requesting to change to the deferral method for advance payments described in Regulations section
1.451-5(b)(1)(1i), attach the following.
a A statement explaining how the advance payments meet the definition in Regulations section 1.451-5(a)(1).

b A statement explaining what portions of the advance payments, if any, are attributable to services, whether such services are
integral to the provisions of goods or items, and whether any portions of the advance payments that are attributable to
non-integral services are less than five percent of the total contract prices See Regulations sections 1 451-5(a)(2)(1) and (3).

¢ A statement explaining that the advance payments will be included in income no later than when included in gross receipts for
purposes of the applicant's financial reports See Regulations section 1.451-5(b){(1)(n).

d A statement explaining whether the inventoriable goods exception of Regulations section 1 451-5(c) applies and If so, when
substantial advance payments will be received under the contracts, and how the exception will limit the deferral of income.
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Schedule C—Changes Within the LIFO Inventory Method (see instructions) N/A

General LIFO Information
Complete this section If the requested change involves changes within the LIFO inventory method. Also, attach a copy of all
Forms 970, Application To Use LIFO inventory Method, filed to adopt or expand the use of the LIFO method.

1

6

Attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed LIFO methods and submethods for each of the following

items:

Valuing inventory (e.g., unit method or dollar-value method).

Pooling (e.g., by line or type or class of goods, natural business unit, multiple pools, raw material content, simplified dollar-
value method, inventory price index computation (IPIC) pools, vehicle-pool method, etc.).

Pricing dollar-value pools (e.g., double-extension, index, link-chain, link-chain index, IPIC method, etc ).

Determining the current-year cost of goods in the ending inventory (i.e , most recent acquisitions, earliest acquisitions during
the current year, average cost of current-year acquisitions, or other permitted method).

If any present method or submethod used by the applicant is not the same as indicated on Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or
expand the use of the method, attach an explanation.

If the proposed change is not requested for all the LIFO inventory, attach a statement specifying the inventory to which the
change is and is not applicable.

If the proposed change is not requested for all of the LIFO pools, attach a statement specifying the LIFO pool(s) to which the
change is applicable.

Attach a statement addressing whether the applicant values any of its LIFO inventory on a method other than cost. For
example, if the applicant values some of its LIFO inventory at retail and the remainder at cost, identify which inventory items
are valued under each method.

If changing to the IPIC method, attach a completed Form 970

Part Il Change in Pooling Inventories

1

If the applicant is proposing to change its pooling method or the number of pools, attach a description of the contents of, and
state the base year for, each dollar-value pool the applicant presently uses and proposes to use

If the applicant is proposing to use natural business unit (NBU) pools or requesting to change the number of NBU pools,
attach the following information (to the extent not already provided) in sufficient detail to show that each proposed NBU was
determined under Regulations section 1.472-8(b)(1) and (2):

A description of the types of products produced by the applicant If possible, attach a brochure.

A description of the types of processes and raw materials used to produce the products in each proposed poo!.

If all of the products to be included in the proposed NBU pool(s) are not produced at one facility, state the reasons for the
separate facilities, the location of each facility, and a description of the products each facility produces.

A description of the natural business divisions adopted by the taxpayer. State whether separate cost centers are maintained
and if separate profit and loss statements are prepared.

A statement addressing whether the applicant has inventories of items purchased and held for resale that are not further
processed by the applicant, including whether such items, if any, will be included in any proposed NBU pool

A statement addressing whether all items including raw materials, goods-in-process, and finished goods entering into the
entire inventory investment for each proposed NBU pool are presently valued under the LIFO method. Describe any items that
are not presently valued under the LIFO method that are to be included in each proposed pool.

A statement addressing whether, within the proposed NBU pool(s), there are items both sold to unrelated parties and
transferred to a different unit of the applicant to be used as a component part of another product prior to final processing

If the applicant is engaged in manufacturing and is proposing to use the multiple pooling method or raw material content
pools, attach information to show that each proposed pool will consist of a group of items that are substantially similar. See
Regulations section 1.472-8(b)(3).

if the applicant is engaged in the wholesaling or retailing of goods and is requesting to change the number of pools used,
attach information to show that each of the proposed pools is based on customary business classifications of the applicant's
trade or business See Regulations section 1 472-8(c).
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Schedule D—Change in the Treatment of Long-Term Contracts Under Section 460, Inventories, or Other
Section 263A Assets (see instructions) N/A

Change in Reporting Income From Long-Term Contracts (Also complete Part lll on pages 7 and 8 )

1 To the extent not already provided, attach a description of the applicant’s present and proposed methods for reporting income
and expenses from long-term contracts. Also, attach a representative actual contract (without any deletion) for the requested
change. If the applicant is a construction contractor, attach a detailed description of its construction activities

2a Are the applicant’s contracts long-term contracts as defined in section 460(f)(1) (see instructions)? (Oyes [No

b 1f“Yes,” do all the contracts qualify for the exception under section 460(e) (see instructions)? . .. (OYes [No
If ine 2b is “No,” attach an explanation.
c lIfline 2bis “Yes," 1s the applicant requesting to use the percentage-of-completion method using cost-to-
cost under Regulations section 1.460-4(b)? . (OYes [ONo
d If line 2c is “No,” is the applicant requesting to use the exempt -contract percentage of-completlon
method under Regulations section 1.460-4(c)(2)? . .o CYes [INo
If line 2d 1s “Yes,” attach an explanation of what cost comparison the appllcant erI use to determrne a
contract's completion factor
If line 2d is “No,” attach an explanation of what method the applicant is using and the authority for its use.
3a Does the applicant have long-term manufacturing contracts as defined in section 460(f)(2)? . . . . . Oves ONo
b If“Yes,” attach an explanation of the applicant's present and proposed method(s) of accounting for long-
term manufacturing contracts.
¢ Attach a description of the applicant's manufacturing activities, including any required installation of manufactured goods.
4  To determine a contract's completion factor using the percentage-of-completion method
a Will the applicant use the cost-to-cost method in Regulations section 1.460-4(b)? . . . . . . yves [CINo
b Ifline 4a is “No,” is the applicant electing the simplified cost-to-cost method (see section 460(b)(3) and
Regulations section 1.460-5(c))? . . - . . . . (Jyes [INo

5 Attach a statement indicating whether any of the applicant's contracts are erther cost-plus long-term

contracts or Federal long-term contracts
Change in Valuing Inventories Including Cost Allocation Changes (Also complete Part IIl on pages 7 and 8.)

1  Attach a description of the inventory goods being changed

2 Aftach a description of the inventory goods (if any) NOT being changed

3a Is the applicant subject to section 263A? If "No,"go to line 4a . ) ) .. . . [OvYes [INo

b s the applicant's present inventory valuation method in compliance with sectlon 263A (see instructions)?
if "No," attach a detailed explanation . . o . L L ) CJYes [JNo
inventory Not
4a Check the appropriate boxes below. inventery Being Changed Being Changed
|dentification methods: Present method Proposed method Present method
Specific identification .
FIFO
LIFO
Other (attach explanatron)
Valuation methods.
Cost .
Cost or market, whrchever is Iower
Retail cost . .
Retail, lower of cost or market
Other (attach explanation) ..
b Enter the value at the end of the tax year precedlng the year of change &L ng’

§ If the applicant is changing from the LIFO inventory method to a non-LIFO method, attach the following information (see
instructions).

a Copies of Form(s) 970 filed to adopt or expand the use of the method.

b Only for applicants requesting advance consent. A statement describing whether the applicant is changing to the method
required by Regulations section 1.472-6(a) or (b), or whether the applicant is proposing a different method

¢ Only for applicants requesting an automatic change. The statement required by section 22.01(5) of the Appendix of Rev.

Proc 2008-52 (or its successor)
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Im Method of Cost Allocation (Complete this part if the requested change involves either property subject
to section 263A or long-term contracts as described in section 460 (see instructions)).

Section A—Allocation and Capitalization Methods

Attach a description (including sample computations) of the present and proposed method(s) the applicant uses to capitalize direct
and indirect costs properly allocable to real or tangible personal property produced and property acquired for resale, or to allocate
and, where appropriate, capitalize direct and indirect costs properly allocable to long-term contracts Include a description of the
method(s) used for allocating indirect costs to intermediate cost objectives such as departments or actwities prior to the allocation of
such costs to long-term contracts, real or tangible personal property produced, and property acquired for resale The description
must include the following

1  The method of allocating direct and indirect costs (1.e., specific identification, burden rate, standard cost, or other reasonable
allocation method)

2 The method of allocating mixed service costs (i.e., direct reallocation, step-allocation, simplified service cost using the labor-
based allocation ratio, simplified service cost using the production cost allocation ratio, or other reasonable allocation
method).

3 The method of capitalizing additional section 263A costs (1 e, simplified production with or without the histonc absorption
ratio election, simplified resale with or without the historic absorption ratio election including permissible varations, the U S.
ratio, or other reasonable allocation method).

Section B—Direct and Indirect Costs Required To Be Allocated

Check the appropriate boxes showing the costs that are or will be fully included, to the extent required, in the cost of real or tangible
personal property produced or property acquired for resale under section 263A or allocated to long-term contracts under section
460. Mark “N/A” in a box if those costs are not incurred by the applicant If a box is not checked, it is assumed that those costs are
not fully included to the extent required Attach an explanation for boxes that are not checked.

Present method Proposed method
1 Direct material
2 Direct labor
3  Indirect labor
4  Officers’ compensation (not nncludlng selllng actlvmes)
5 Pension and other related costs
6 Employee benefits . .
7  Indirect materials and supplies
8 Purchasing costs
9 Handling, processing, assembly. and repackagmg costs
10  Offsite storage and warehousing costs .
11 Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery allowance for equtpment and fac:lltles
placed in service and not temporarily idle
12 Depletion
13 Rent

14  Taxes other than state Iocal and forelgn income taxes .

15 Insurance .

16  Utilities

17 Maintenance and repairs that relate to a productlon resale or Iong term contract actnvnty

18 Engineering and design costs (not including section 174 research and experimental
expenses) .. .

19 Rework labor, scrap, and spoilage

20 Tools and equipment .

21 Quality control and inspection .

22 Bidding expenses incurred in the sollcnatlon of contracts awarded to the appllcant

23  Licensing and franchise costs .

24 Capitalizable service costs (including mlxed service costs) ..

25 Administrative costs (not including any costs of selling or any return on capltal)

26 Research and experimental expenses attributable to fong-term contracts

27  Interest .

28 Other costs (Attach a I|st of these costs )
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m Method of Cost Allocation (see instructions) (continued)
Section C—Other Costs Not Required To Be Allocated (Complete Section C only if the applicant is requesting to change its
method for these costs )

Present method Proposed method

1 Marketing, selling, advertising, and distribution expenses

2  Research and experimental expenses not included in Section B, llne 26

3  Bidding expenses not included in Section B, line 22

4  General and administrative costs not included in Section B

5 Income taxes

6  Cost of strikes

7 Warranty and product Ilablllty costs

8  Section 179 costs

9 On-site storage . .
10  Depreciation, amortization, and cost recovery aIIowance not mcluded n Sect|on B,

line 11

11 Other costs (Attach a list of these costs )

Schedule E—Change in Depreciation or Amortization (see instructions) N/A

Applicants requesting approval to change their method of accounting for depreciation or amortization complete this section.
Applicants must provide this information for each item or class of property for which a change is requested.

Note. See the List of Automatic Accounting Method Changes in the instructions for information regarding automatic changes
under sections 56, 167, 168, 197, 1400I, 1400L, or former section 168 Do not file Form 3115 with respect to certain late elections
and election revocations (see instructions).

1 Is depreciation for the property determined under Regulations section 1 167(a)-11 (CLADR)? .. Oyves [ONo
If “Yes,” the only changes permitted are under Regulations section 1.167(a)-11(c)(1)(iii).

2 Is any of the depreciation or amortization required to be capitalized under any Code section (e.g , section
263A)?. . . . .o . . . . . OvYes [ONo
If “Yes,” enter the appllcable sectlon >

3 Has a depreciation, amortization, or expense election been made for the property (e.g., the election under
sections 168(f)(1), 179, or 179C)? . . . ) . Co . .. . .. [OvYes OnNo
If “Yes,” state the election made »

4a To the extent not already provided, attach a statement describing the property being changed. Include in the description the
type of property, the year the property was placed in service, and the property’s use in the applicant's trade or business or
income-producing activity.
b If the property is residential rentat property, did the applicant live in the property before renting t? . . OyYes [ONo
¢ s the property public utility property? . . . . .. Oyes [ONo
5§ To the extent not already provided in the appllcant s descnptlon of its present method attach a statement explaining how the
property Is treated under the applicant's present method (e.g., depreciable property, inventory property, supplies under
Regulations section 1 162-3, nondepreciable section 263(a) property, property deductible as a current expense, etc.).
6 If the property 1s not currently treated as depreciable or amortizable property, attach a statement of the facts supporting the
proposed change to depreciate or amortize the property.
7 If the property is currently treated and/or will be treated as depreciable or amortizable property, provide the following
information for both the present (if applicable) and proposed methods-
a The Code section under which the property is or will be depreciated or amortized (e.g., section 168(g)).

b The applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 87-56, 1987-2 C B. 674, for each asset depreciated under section 168 (MACRS) or
under section 1400L; the applicable asset class from Rev. Proc. 83-35, 1983-1 C.B 745, for each asset depreciated under
former section 168 (ACRS); an explanation why no asset class is identified for each asset for which an asset class has not
been identified by the applicant

¢ The facts to support the asset class for the proposed method

d The depreciation or amortization method of the property, including the applicable Code section (e g., 200% declining balance
method under section 168(b)(1))

e The useful life, recovery period, or amortization period of the property

f The applicable convention of the property.

g A statement of whether or not the additional first-year special depreciation allowance (for example, as provided by section
168(k), 168(l), 168(m), 168(n), 1400L(b), or 1400N(d)) was or will be claimed for the property. If not, also provide an explanation
as to why no special depreciation allowance was or will be claimed.
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A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION
FEIN: 36-4444200
FORM 3115
TAX YEAR JUNE 30, 2010

PART II, QUESTION 13:
THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES JOB PLACEMENT, REHABILITATION SERVICES
IN A RESIDENTIAL SETTING FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DRUG OR ALCOHOL ADDICTIONS.

THE ORGANIZATION 1S A TAX EXEMPT ENTITY UNDER SECTION 501 ( C)(3) AND
DOES NOT REPORT A BUSINESS ACTIVITY CODE.

PART IV, QUESTION 25:
ACCOUNT BALANCE AS OF JULY 1, 2009

ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE 6.573
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -64,754
-568,181

SCHEDULE A, PART I:

LINE 3
THE ATTACHED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS
WERE PREPARED ON THE GAAP BASIS OF ACCOUNTING



. A Safe Haven Foundation
. (Fein: 36-4444200)

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2009

Attachment to Form 3115
Schedule A, Part 1, Line 3

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - CHASE CKG 715099644 48,419 00
Total Checking/Savings 48,419 00

Accounts Receivable

1110 - A/R - Misc Customer 6,672 76

Total Accounts Receivable 6,567276

Total Current Assets 54,991 76
TOTAL ASSETS 54,991.76

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000 - Accounts Payable 64,753 75

Total Accounts Payable 64,753 75

Total Current Liabilities 64,753 75

Total Liabilities 64,753 75
Equity

3900 - Retained Earnings 2,752 03

Net income -12,514 02

Total Equity -9,761 99

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 54,991.76
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Income

A Safe Haven Foundation

July 2008 through June 2009

5800 - Special Events

5850 - SHPA

5890 - Public Donations

5900 - Donations From Affiliates

Total Income

Expense

7100 - Tenant Expense

7103 -

Transportation

Total 7100 - Tenant Expense
7300 - Utilities Expense

7303 -

Telephone

Total 7300 - Utilities Expense
7400 - Administrative Expense

7401

7451

7491

- Office Supplies
7403 -
7404 -
7407 -
7408 -
7409 -
7422 -

Office Rent

Postage and Mailing
Automobile
Donations

Licenses and Fees
Special Events

- Accounting Fees
7453 -
7490 -

Consulting Fees
Bank Service Charge

- Miscellaneous

Total 7400 - Administrative Expense
7500 - Payroll Expense

7501

- Adminstrative
7502 -
7503 -
7504 -
7505 -

Program Directors

Building Managers
Maintenance

401K Match Expense Account

Total 7500 - Payroll Expense
7700 - Insurance Expense

7703 -

Health Insurance

Total 7700 - Insurance Expense

Total Expense

Net Income

(Fein: 36-4444200)
Profit & Loss

Attachment to Form 3115

Schedule A, Part 1, Line 3

9,250 00
76,220 68
427 50
26,406 48
230165

14,713 75
14,713.75

955 80
955 80

445 88
4,000 00
339 94
433 86
800
25.00
11,568 22
1,241.86
9,300 00
2,50

000
27,365 26

13,137.35
51,565 10
000

17,081 42
000
~8t78387

000
000
T124,818.68
_ 12,514.02
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"Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box » @

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Hl with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format {see instructions). For more details on the electronic fiing of this form,
visit www irs.qgov/efile and chck on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits.

[Part]l | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part | only . » [ ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax retums

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print
Fioby A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION 36-4444200

Ite by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see instructions

mngyour | 2750 WEST ROOSEVELT ROAD

return See
nstructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

CHICAGO, IL 60608

Enter the Return code for the return that thus apphcation is for (file a separate application for each return) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 o1 Form 990-T (corporation}) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

MICHAEL KIRK
® Thebooksare nthecareof p» P.O. BOX 210 - PALOS PARK, IL 60464

Telephone No p» (312)372-6707 FAX No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box > I:l
® |f this 1s for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If thus 1s for the whole group, check this

box P> D If it 1s for part of the group, check this box P |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for
1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to fite Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2011 |, tofile the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
1s for the organization’s return for:

» ] calendar year or
» [X]tax yearbegnning JUL 1, 2009 ,andendng  JUN 30, 2010
2  If the tax year entered in line 11s for less than 12 months, check reason. |:] Initial return |:| Final return

D Change n accounting period

3a If this apphlication is for Form 990-BL, 9S0-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b  If this apphcation is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 3b from tine 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions. 3| $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions.
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)
923841
01-03-11

31




Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev Apni 2009) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return i

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box > li]

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of thus form)
Do not complete Part Il untess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

| Part | | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no copies needed)

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extenston - check this box and complete
Part | only » [

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns

Electronic Filing (e-file). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file one of the retums
noted below (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) However, you cannot file Form 8868 electronically if (1) you want the additional
(not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 8870, group returns, or a composite or consolidated Form 990-T. instead,
you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part Il) of Form 8868 For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit

www irs.qov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION
- D/B/A A SAFE HAVEN INC. 36-4444200

e by the

due datefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P O. box, see instructions

filing your P.0O. BOX 210

return See
mstructions | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

PALOS PARK, IL 60464

Check type of return to be filed(file a separate apphcation for each return)

@ Form 990 D Form 990-T (corporation) [:I Form 4720
|:] Form 990-BL I:_] Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) D Form 5227
D Form 990-EZ l:l Form 990-T (trust other than above) D Form 6069
[ Form 990-PF (] Form 1041-A (1 Form 8870

MICHAEL KIRK
® The booksareinthecareof p» P.0O. BOX 210 - PALOS PARK, IL 60464

TelephoneNo p» (312)372-6707 FAX No. P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box 4 D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the whole group, check this
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1 | request an automatic 3-month (6-months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
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» [X] tax yearbeginnng _JUL 1, 2009 ,andendng  JUN 30, 2010
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tax payments made. Include any pnor year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b| ¢
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
A Safe Haven Foundation

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the A Safe Haven Foundation ("ASHF") as of June 30,
2010, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of ASHF's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of A Safe
Haven Foundation as of June 30, 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

FEME (e

Bannockburn, Illinois
January §, 2011

2801 Lakeside Drnive
3rd Floor
Bannockbum, IL 60015

847 374 0400 v
847 374 0420 f

www fgmk net




Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Escrow deposits
Accounts receivable
Due from related parties
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Property and Equipment
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment
Site improvements
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Net property and equipment
Other Assets

Debt issue costs
Less: Accumulated amortization

Total assets

Current Liabilities

Current maturities of long-term debt

Accounts payable
Accrued interest
Due to related parties
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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3 72,198
134,409

257,529

388,597

3,172

855,905

1,031,070
12,819,557
472,426
528,319

14,851,372
91,895

14,759,477

522,852
13,759

509,093

$ 16,124,475

$ 453,005
43,945

94,408

405,261

996,619

15,119,191

16,115,810

(70,927)
79,592

8,665

§ 16,124,475




Support and revenue
Corporate contributions
Individual contributions
Non-profit contributions
Service contracts
Rental income
Other income

Total support and revenue
Expenses
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total expenses
Change in net assets

Net assets - beginning of year

Net assets - end of year

Page 3
A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 62,250 $ 75,000 137,250
19,189 4,592 23,781
5,600 - 5,600
508,740 - 508,740
104,720 - 104,720
364,633 - 364,633
1,065,132 79,592 1,144,724
941,471 - 941,471
143,694 - 143,694
41,132 - 41,132
1,126,297 - 1,126,297
(61,165) 79,592 18,427
9,762) - (9.762)
$ (70,927) $ 79,592 8,665

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




Salaries and related expenses

Interest

Program food, clothing and
personal maintenance

Utilities and maintenance

General Insurance

Professional fees/contract services

Office expenses

Miscellaneous

Special events

Telephone

Other program costs

Postage/printing

Transportation and travel

Total expenses before depreciation
and amortization

Depreciation
Amortization

A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Page 4

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
Program Management
Services and General Fundraising Total
h) 329,496 $ 65,272 $ 17,068 411,836
172,058 - - 172,058
169,042 - - 169,042
79,332 2,716 - 82,048
45,329 5,371 - 50,700
500 36,689 4,185 41,374
23,851 13,125 1,242 38,218
12 18,870 2,853 21,735
1,184 - 15,784 16,968
6,266 426 - 6,692
5,767 - - 5,767
2,980 276 - 3,256
- 949 - 949
835,817 143,694 41,132 1,020,643
91,895 - - 91,895
13,759 - - 13,759
$ 941,471 $ 143,694 $ 41,132 1,126,297

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash used in operating activities

Depreciation
Amortization
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued interest

Net cash used in operating activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Net change in due to/from related parties
Net change in escrow deposits
Payment of debt issue costs
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NON-CASH INVESTING
AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfer of escrow account
Transfer of property and equipment

Assumption of debt

Transfer of debt issue costs

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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3 18,427

91,895
13,759
(250,956)
(3,172)
31,695
94,408

(3.944)

(35,840)
77,651

(14,088)
27,723

23,779
48,419

S 7
S 71650
s 212061

S 14851372

$ 15,572,196

3 508,764
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A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and Program Description

A Safe Haven Foundation ("ASHF") was formed on April 26, 2001 as a not-for-profit corporation under the laws of the State of
Illinois to provide job placement, rehabilitation services, and shelter to the people of the City of Chicago (“City”) that are in need.

Effective September 30, 2009, ASHF signed a management agreement with the Chicago Christian Industrial League (“CCIL”),
an unrelated party at that time, to act as Manager and oversee their programs and facilities. This agreement charged ASHF with
the establishment of a long-term strategic plan and efficient operation of their business plan. On March 24, 2010, ASHF entered
into a Strategic Alliance/Transfer Agreement (“Strategic Alliance”) with CCIL that provides for an alignment of revenue
contracts, oversight of fund raising efforts, oversight of human resource function, working with service providers and other
vendor relationships to carry out the strategic joint mission of ASHF and CCIL. Concurrent with the Strategic Alliance, CCIL
assigned its interest in the 2750 W Roosevelt Building and related debt, and certain identified homeless service contracts with the
City to ASHF. Due to the common control of ASHF and CCIL, assets and liabilities of approximately $15,572,000 were
transferred and recorded by ASHF based on CCIL’s net book value. The Strategic Alliance also provides an option of
transferring future responsibility from CCIL to ASHF for any contractual responsibility when it becomes mutually beneficial to
both organizations to do so.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States. Information regarding the financial position and activities of the ASHF are
reported in three classes of net assets (as applicable): unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted. ASHF has
determined that no net assets were permanently restricted as of June 30, 2010.

Support and Expenses

ASHF receives all of its government/program fees and grant revenue from federal and state agencies. ASHF recognizes
the grant revenue up to the contract maximum as expenses are incurred that are the basis for the reimbursement.
Government/program and service fee revenue is recognized as services are provided in amounts provided for under the
terms of the underlying agreements.

Any of the funders may, at their discretion, request reimbursement for expense or return of funds, or both, as a result of
noncompliance by ASHF with the terms of the grants.

Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair values and are reported as an increase in net
assets when the donor makes a promise to give to ASHF. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases
in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of
the restrictions. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets.

Rental income for office/retail space is from other service providers that provide specific services that complement ASHF’s
homeless service programs. Rental income is recognized as it is earned under the specific non-cancellable operating lease
agreements.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs, fund-raising, and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated amongst the programs and fund-raising
activities benefited based on allocation formulas developed in accordance with OMB Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-
Profit Organizations on the basis of management’s estimates.

(Continued)
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A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Management Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements,
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period and amounts reported in the notes to the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents

ASHF considers all highly liquid short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
ASHF regularly maintains cash balances, which at times may exceed federally insured limits. ASHF has not experienced any
losses in such accounts and believes that it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash

Interest Reserve

Concurrent with the Strategic Alliance, ASHF received the remaining balance of the existing interest reserve created at the time
of CCIL’s debt restructure. The reserve is to be used to pay for interest on the debt for the portion of the upcoming fiscal year
that allows ASHF time to stabilize operational cash flow.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable represent amounts due for various program services owed by funding agencies under contracts for services.
The allowance for doubtful accounts is determined based on historical experience and analysis of specific accounts. Management
considers accounts receivable to be collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been established. If accounts
receivable become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment purchased are recorded at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at
their estimated fair market value at the time of donation. Improvements are capitalized, while expenditures for ordinary
maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. There were no impairment charges for
the year ended June 30, 2010. Additionally, in connection with the Strategic Alliance, assets related to the 2750 W Roosevelt
Building were transferred to ASHF and recorded at net book value of approximately $15,374,000, including certain transaction
costs.

Property and equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method as follows:

Estimated Useful
Lives (in Years)
Building and improvements 50
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 3-10
Site improvements 15
Tenant improvements Lease Life

Debt Issue Costs

Debt issue costs consist of bond issuance costs and other fees incurred in order to obtain financing. Such amounts are amortized
over the term of the related financing.

(Continued)
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A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Concluded)
Income Taxes

ASHF qualifies as a tax-exempt organization under Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code; therefore, no provision for
income taxes has been recorded. Additionally, as a tax exempt organization, ASHF is exempt from paying county real estate
taxes on its real estate provided that ASHF continues to use the real estate substantially for charitable purposes.

ASHF's federal income tax returns are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service, generally for three years after
they are filed. In addition, ASHF's state tax returns are subject to examination by state authorities for similar periods. Because
many types of transactions are susceptible to varying interpretations under federal and state income tax laws and regulations, the
amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements may be subject to change at a later date upon final determination by
the respective taxing authorities.

Note 3 - Accounts Receivable and Due from Related Parties

Accounts receivable for the contracts, management fees and other related costs totaled $646,126 as of June 30, 2010, of which
$388,597 was due from related parties.

Note 4 — Related Party Transactions

The following is a summary of transactions between ASHF and related parties during the years ended June 30, 2010:

Property rent paid to affiliated companies $ 9,600
Advances due from affiliates $ 388,597
Advances due to affiliates $ 405,261
Contributions from affiliate $ 31,258
Management fee income from affiliate $ 295926
Expense reimbursements from affiliate $ 421,509
Expense reimbursements to affiliate $ 590,062

Advances between ASHF, affiliates and related parties are unsecured, non-interest bearing and payable on demand. See Note 1
“regarding the strategic alliance agreement between ASHF and CCIL, Note 2 regarding assets transferred from CCIL to ASHF and
Note 5 regarding debt transferred from CCIL to ASHF.

Note S — Long-Term Debt

In connection with the Strategic Alliance, the following is a summary of debt that was transferred to ASHF during the year ended
June 30, 2010:

A promissory note dated May 1, 2004, held by National Consumer Cooperative Bank (“NCB™), bearing interest at 8.00%,
requiring an annual payment of principal and interest due on each February 28, maturing February 28, 2019. This note is
collateralized by two Tax Increment Financing Notes (“TIF”) granted by the City. The balance on this note was $4,720,362 as of
June 30, 2010. Also see Note 7 for discussion regarding the Redevelopment Agreement.

A loan that was originally with Amalgamated Bank (the “Trustee™) and Illinois Finance Authority (the “Issuer”) dated December
1, 2006. This loan was funded from the issuance of tax-exempt Adjustable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds Series 2006A and
2006B (Bonds) in the amount of $10,870,000. Urban Partnership Bank (“Urban™), formerly known as Shore Bank, issued a letter
of credit to provide credit and liquidity support for the Bonds. As of December 1, 2009, the Illinois Finance Authority under its
right pursuant to the letter of credit received proceeds from Urban and transferred its right to the bonds to Urban. On December
29, 2009, prior to the Strategic Alliance, ASHF negotiated on behalf of CCIL a reduction of certain loans and modification of the
original terms of other loans whereby the balance on the original note was divided into two portions. A summary of the new
terms for the loans transferred to ASHF are as follows:

(Continued)
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A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Note S — Long-Term Debt (Concluded)

e Note A Portion - this loan is in the amount of $7,596,284 and accrues interest at 4%, which is currently paid from the
proceeds in the interest reserve that was received in connection with the Strategic Alliance. Additionally, the loan
requires quarterly principal payments of: $37,500 beginning March 31, 2011, $50,000 beginning March 31, 2012, and
$75,000 beginning March 2013 until September 30, 2019 when final payment of principal and unpaid interest are due.

¢ Note B Portion - this loan is in the amount $3,255,550 and accrues interest at 2%. The interest accrues but is deferred
until maturity on September 30, 2019. Such interest will be forgiven and cancelled on September 30, 2019 provided no
event of default exists and both Note A and Note B are paid on full at maturity. The amount of deferred interest as of
June 30, 2010 was approximately $33,000; due to the contingent nature of this interest no amounts have been accrued in
the accompanying financial statements.

Maturities of long-term debt as of June 30, 2010, are as follows:

Year Ending June 30:
2011 $ 453,005
2012 583,246
2013 690,905
2014 776,178
2015 814,272
Thereafter 12,254,590

$ 15,572,196

Note 6 — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporary restricted net assets at June 30, 2010 consists of a $75,000 grant to be used for the purpose of expanding the facilities’
web conferencing capabilities, and $4,592 to be used for the purpose of providing relief to victims of the earthquake in Haiti.

Note 7 — Redevelopment Agreement

In connection with the Strategic Alliance, ASHF assumed the rights and obligations of a Redevelopment Agreement originally
entered into on May 14, 2004 between CCIL and the City. The City, through the West Ogden TIF, and the Near West TIF,
provided substantial financing for the 2750 W Roosevelt Building. The agreement expires February 5, 2021. The
Redevelopment Agreement provides funding for a transitional housing facility, adult and child training center, and staff offices.

The Redevelopment Agreement provides for the City to provide funds subject to the terms and conditions as defined in the
agreement. The expected future payments under the Redevelopment Agreement match the loan obligation to NCB described in
Note 5. The anticipated revenue from the TIF received by the City pursuant to the Redevelopment Agreement is in an annual
amount of approximately $756,000 and over the course of the remainder of the agreement will pay off the loan and accrued
interest from the NCB. As the next payment is not due until February 2011 and all performance criteria need to be completed
prior to disbursement, no revenue has been recognized by ASHF for the year ended June 30, 2010. Management believes that the
provisions within the Redevelopment Agreement define the financing as a gain contingency and as such, ASHF only recognizes
revenue when the payment has been made by the City.
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A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

Note 8 — Significant Contracts

In connection with the Strategic Alliance (Note 1), ASHF took assignment of two revenue contracts from CCIL to provide
homeless housing and supportive services. These contracts have projected annual revenues of approximately $1,100,000 and
renew annually. The Strategic Alliance also provides for the possibility of future contracts to be assigned from CCIL to ASHF;
effective April 1, ASHF assumed the renewal of a job training contract that has projected annual revenues of $160,000. These
contracts provide for partial funding of total program costs and requires a portion of the program costs, as defined, to be matched
by other contracts or contributions. Total revenue recognized by ASHF under these contracts was $312,790 for the year ended
June 30, 2010. Total costs incurred under these programs were $565,516 for the year ended June 30, 2010.

ASHF has a contract with the Illinois Department of Human Services to perform supportive services for people who are formerly
homeless, or who are in the threat of homelessness, whom occupy units of affordable housing with affiliated companies. This
contract provides partial funding for the program and requires a portion of the program costs, as defined, to be matched by other
contracts or contributions. Total revenue recognized by ASHF under this contract was $195,950 for the year ended June 30,
2010. The total costs of the program were $272,940 for the year ended June 30, 2010.

On September 30, 2009, ASHF signed a management agreement with CCIL to manage their operations. This agreement provides
for a fee of 13% of CCIL revenues, as defined. Total revenue earned under this agreement was $295,926 during the year ended
June 30, 2010, of which $263,013 has not been received and is included in due from related parties in the accompanying financial
statements.

ASHF has portions of the building under lease to two service providers that provide specific services that complement the
homeless service programs housed at the 2750 W Roosevelt. These leases expire between October 1, 2010 and March 1, 2013,
with provisions for renewals. The tenant with the lease expiring October 1, 2010 has given notice of its intent to move out of the
space. Approximate future rentals to be received under these leases as of June 30, 2010, are as follows:

Year Ending June 30:
2011 $ 189,000
2012 173,000
2013 117,000

$ 479,000

Note 9 - Employee Benefit Plan

ASHF has a contract with ADP Total Source Inc. ("ADP") where ADP provides employees for ASHF. The contract provides for
ASHF to reimburse ADP for all employee related costs. As part of that relationship, ADP maintains a 401(k) profit sharing plan
for the benefit of its eligible employees. Eligible employees are defined as those who are 21 years of age or older, who have
completed three months or more of service and who are not members of a union. The plan provides for discretionary matching
contributions, not to exceed 6% of each participant’s eligible compensation per payroll period. The plan also provides for an
annual profit sharing contribution to be made at the discretion of ASHF for the benefit of all eligible employees who have worked
at least 1,000 hours during the plan year. For the year ended June 30, 2010, matching contributions of $269 were made; however,
no annual profit sharing contributions were elected for the year ended June 30, 2010,

Note 10 — Donated Services

ASHF received donated services in the amount of $50,190 during the year ended June 30, 2010. These donated services were
recorded at fair market value and recognized as income and expense when the services were performed.
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A SAFE HAVEN FOUNDATION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Concluded)

Note 11 — Subsequent Events

ASHF's management has evaluated all known subsequent events from June 30, 2010 through January 5, 2011, the date the
accompanying financial statements were available to be issued. During this period, ASHF acquired a building for approximately
$99,500; this building was originally under contract to be purchased by an affiliated company who ultimately assigned all its
rights, title and interest to ASHF. In addition, CCIL transferred five additional contracts to ASHF to support ASHF’s affordable
housing and homeless support service programs. These contracts have projected annual revenues of approximately $1,000,000.

ASHF's management is not aware of any other material subsequent events occurring during this period.




